
 

 

July 15, 2024 

Project 23-012A 

Addendum 1 

Questions from 7/9/2024 & 7/10/24 Pre-Bid Meeting 

1. How can we access the West side of bridge? – Bridge has a 20-ton weight limit and can be 
closed briefly to cross and then reopened for pedestrians. Adequate protection must be 
installed on bridge to protect surface from damage, include adequate barricades/flagging 
during use. 

2. Can the bridge be crossed? See answer to #1 above. 
3. Do we have to remove debris in channel? – Debris should be removed where necessary in 

the area of construction.  
4. Is creek diversion OK? – Yes, this is left to the contractor to propose in their proposed means 

and methods.  
5. Do we need a shop drawing for a diversion? – The proposed diversion method will need to 

be approved by the engineer prior to installation. Sufficient information will be needed to 
approve the diversion, including, but not limited to, a shop drawing. 

6. Is a utility license sufficient? – Utility license is sufficient 
7. Is a GC license sufficient? Or do we need both? – Either a utility license or a GC license is 

sufficient 
8. Who will do utility locates? It is on private property. 
9. Will we be dumping and spreading under and around bridge, or do we need to grade? – 

Where existing rip rap is present, the rip rap will need to be refreshed and supplemented to 
protect bridge abutments. Where no rip rap currently installed, no grading is anticipated, 
but the area will need to be prepared to allow for proper installation of rip rap on slopes 

10. Anticipated NTP is September 1. 
11. Will the city be inspecting materials and installation? – City (or Engineer) will be performing 

weekly inspections.  See NPDES compliance matters in question below. 



12. NPDES inspections? City or Contractor? - Contractor 
13. Saturday and Sunday work?  No 
14. Hours 7A to 7P. No bridge work after 5PM 
15. Are there dam releases in this creek?  No 
16. Are chain link construction fences required? Adequate protection of the construction area 

from pedestrians is required. Include orange barrier fence in pricing to secure area of work 
and laydown. 

17. Is there a soils report available?  No. 
18. Does the contract anticipate weather days? Yes 
19. Does the contract contain Force Majure? Yes,  
20. Will we only have to clear brush? No tree Clearing? Trees to be removed are delineated on 

the plans. All other clearing can be brush removal. 
21. Any irrigation in the area? No 
22. Can you send out plan holder list? Yes 
23. Do we need to supply porta potty? Yes 
24. Will we be laying slopes back? Will we be narrowing creek? No slopes will be laid back and 

no narrowing of creek is proposed. Due to available space constraints, armoring of creek 
bank, grade stabilization, and regrading of slope is proposed. 

25. Do we need turbidity curtains? A turbidity curtain is not specified as a sediment control 
BMP on the plans. A staked turbidity curtain (Tc-S) could be used as a supplemental BMP if 
needed 

26. 303b listed Stream? Yes 
27. Is flume to be added? No, it is existing. Outlet protection should be added downstream of 

the flume as specified on plans 
28. Should fabric under rip rap be replaced? Yes, where new rip rap is being installed, fabric 

should be replaced and re-laid 
29. Is working in stream allowed? It is anticipated that all work will be done from the banks of 

the stream. As part of proposal, contractor shall propose means and methods to complete 
work. 

30. What utilities are located within the work area? A utility locate shall be performed by 
contractor. Known private utilities are electrical and sewer 

31. Where is laydown and access? Laydown areas and site access are shown in the plans 
32. Will the bid opening be public? Yes 
33. The budget for this project is $400,000. 

  



 

Plan Holder List for  

23-012A 

Gary Pirkle Park Streambank Stabilization 

 

FIRM CONTACT DATE REQUESTED DATE SENT Attended Pre Bid

Beyond Site Solutions Walt Harris 6/27/2024 6/27/2024

Tri Scapes Liz Camacho 6/27/2024 6/27/2024 Tyler Mathis

R&B Developer, Inc. Estimating Dept. 6/27/2024 6/27/2024 Haresh Kachchi

Clean Water Consultants Joseph Carter 6/27/2024 6/27/2024 Todd Freeman

Precision 2000, Inc. Oscar Sanabria 6/27/2024 6/27/2024

Astra Group, LLC Kerri Chestnut 6/28/2024 7/1/2024

Blount Construction Co Brad Tanner 6/28/2024 7/1/2024

International Waste Services Alvin Williams 6/28/2024 7/1/2024

P. E. Structures & Associates, LLC Hoang Luu 6/28/2024 7/1/2024 Christopher Keever

Robbie Berry Robbie Berry 6/27/2024 7/1/2024

GeoSpecialties Jordan Middleton 6/27/2024 7/1/2024

CSTE, Inc. Joe Clark Jr. 7/1/2024 7/1/2024

L-J Inc. Bethany Davis 7/1/2024 7/1/2024 Jeff Hess

PWXPress Mary Miller 7/1/2024 7/1/2024

Summit Construction and Development Ajay Naidu 7/1/2024 7/1/2024 Jaun

Ed Castro Landscape Jonathan Merrey 7/2/2024 7/2/2024

Geometrix, Inc. Ryan Jones 7/3/2024 7/3/2024 Ryan Jones

construct connect Erica France 7/3/2024 7/3/2024

 

NOTE: Only firms on this list that have attended the pre bid meeting on site are eligible to submit a bid for this RFP.





 


